UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

National Archives and Records Service
Washington, DC 20408

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route #12
Frederick, MB 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

. This is in response to your undated letter to Dr. Mabel E. Deutrich,
Assistant Archivist for the National Archives, in which you state
that you are making a Freedom of Information Act appeal of a denial
made by her on December 10, 1976.

As Dr. Deutrich stated in her letter to you, the information which you
are seeking appears’to fall within the purview of the Central
Intelligence Agency. For that reason your request was referred to the
CIA, and they were asked to respond directly to you.

Dr. Deutrich's letter of December 10, 1976, informing you that your
request had been forwarded to the CIA for response was not a denial
under the Freedom of Information Act. Since no initial denial has been
made, your Freedom of Information Act appeal is not valid under the
provisions of the Act. If the CIA should make a Freedom of Information
Act denial in response to the request which we have forwarded to them,
any appeal you may wish to make should be submitted to the CIA.

§3ncerely,

JAMES E. O'NEILL
Peputy Archivist
of the United States
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¥y, James E, 0'Neill, Deputy Archiviat Rt. 12, Frederick, Md. 21701
National irchives 12/29/76
Washington, D.C. 20408

Dear Ay, 0'Neill,

I suppose all I can do about your endless stomewalling and attempts at whipgawing
if 30 refuse to be part of them, .

I address an appsal from vhas under FOIA is a dental. You can prate snd pontificate
nnduuntu-pretmyonwmthtaludm.maypulanduotmd;hcfym
noeiptl'éoupoctmteinamti. From that date you have 20 days enly.

If there ever was an exsmption 1t has beenwived by making vhat X saked for

available to the Washington Post, which did met omly report it in the Post but m«:&tﬁ
it widely,

Tou had 10 days from the time of receipt tomtgrmextmdwéfﬁn,uyw
did not. Had you that extensdon also is past time permiited, as I understand i%,

I 444 address a separate request to the CIA. It has pot bethered to acknolwedge it,
lundanempmd.mmshwldlcxpooti'ctovh.nithaanmtsnotyctutafhr
alzost six years? Appsals not responded to after slmost twe years.

My request of the CIA is wenths eld. Pirmt it tried %0 talk me out of it, then it
Just ignored it. ¥nder these circumstances I do not feel bound %o be rart ¢f adeliberate

official contempt ofmiotofthtemsubumainclmwngthiaumtf
official misconduct.

I had an earlier rogquest of the CIA also not complied with that included this intore
cept matorial. Mmithamtcmmmlfﬂhdammhngm. Witheut
compliance., Making things easier for them makes no difference. The slophants trample
the forests still,

What Zasked of r:: is less tHan I asked of the CIA. Cemplimnce presents abmolutely
no problem for yeu, = gould it when all of tidd bas been all over the front pages all
nmmdthmld,ﬁthumofthelcaﬁnghythem,moftheukingavaihbhby
the Archives.

Even if it were true that yowr necdless forwarding of the request to the CIA, I -
presams by dessicated snails, was nsosssary, your letter to me is stamp dated 12/28,
Ny appeal, not the original request, was dated 16 daye sarlier. Mueh as you de
the Act, it 1s a 40-day Aot and I do mot beliove the Congress gave you the right to amend
it milaterally. There has beea, as I inderstand the Act, a denial. If yeu can oite
" provisions of the Bot that say otherwise I will, of course, believe you. But there is
mmnmmMmemthmwmwmwpm
Archives word, You cits ne provision,

. ¥ bave asiced you for a record in your cgstedy and centrel, a Warren Commission record,
& record the contents of whieh at least wefe mad e gqvailable to another. I em not maiing
any appeal to the CIA of your demial of your recoxd. You and the CIA fight that out, if
there i3 & contyoversy between you, but I demand that it be within the Aet with all this
time having been wasted for me. Yeu wasted most of your time in men-respense.

Inthchthrtovhﬂ.ehmrecpmdhhhdl;!udamwganqmefths
CIA that includes that which I asked of you. There therefore was no purpese served by
your forwarddng my request of you to 3hem. Bxcept, of course, wasting my time, You have
the record or you do not. You give it to me or you do net.

The CIA ignored Ms. Deutrich's request that it repond to me. it has not. The tine
allowed for that by law also has expired. This is to say that there is nothing in your
non-response to a propsr appesl that is not outside the law and camteaptuous of it.

Sincerely, Herold Welsberg



Mr. James B, 0'Neill, Deputy Archivist Rt. 12, Frederick, kd, 21701
liational irchives 12/29/76

I suppose all I can do about your endles: stonewalling end attempts at whipsaying
if {0 refuse to be pert of them.

Isddunnnpmlbmmtmdormnadmn.Iouonnprateudpentitmto
andudntcrpmtanynuvmthutaldidtihmappealmduofthcdateotym
receipt I do expsct you to respect 1f. From that date you have 20 days only.

L 4

1f thers ever was an exsuption it has besnwived by making what L ssked for
available to the Washington Post, which did not only report it in the Poat dut syndicated

!nubad10dayafmtmumdmdpttomt'ormem°fﬂm,um
did not. Hgd you that axtension also is pest time permitted, as I understand it,

Imm.umurumumcm. lthamtotbndtomlndnit.
leave alone respond. And why should I expact 1t to when it has regquosts not yet met after
dmztaixmrﬂAmhnotmmﬂodtod‘hrﬂnatm:tm.

lyrequestoftheﬁhiawthsold.l‘irstittrhdtomkmmtotit. then it
Just ignored it. Mrmumxummlmwumtwmnume

official contempt of an Aot of the Congress whose purposes include ending this kind &f
official misconduct.

Ihadanmucrmqmtofthcenmonotcmpuadﬁthththwlnudthiaintem-
oeptmtsrial.mitthammmImammbngm. Without
compliance. Making things easier for them makes ro differense. The elephauts trample
the forests still,

et Lasked of is less than I asked of the CIA. Complimnce presents sbsolutely
no prodlem for you. mau-mmwmmmmmrmfmtmm
mmdthsrorld,uithmmofthulnktn‘wtbm,mottlnukingavaihbleby
the irchives,

mivdnsiuhdm.mm,mhmuuhmdﬂdi 28,
!:amnl.mttboﬁdnqumn.mhMWanM.Mumh
t!um.1tisaw-dumw1hwthnmthemawomthmtomaﬂ
it milaterally, There has deen, as I fnderstand the Aet, a decisl. if you can aite

lmmeuthmmwmw.cmWrm
.mmmmmsdumnmmm.mwmr.xumm
wwummummummnnmmmmmtm,u
there ia a omtroversy between you, but I demand that 1t de within the sot with all this
time having beer wanted for ms. Mwmum—uuummm.

hmhtmmmammmhhﬂhlm”nmanqmtdﬂn
cnth:timluéntht'hlohlmdm.mnmnfmmummnrndby
Your forwarding my request of you to fhes. Except, of course, wasting my time. You have
the recerd or you do not. You give it to me or you do not.

mmwh.wummtthnnmmtou. 14 has not. The time
dmrwmtwmmmum.m.utammemummnm
m—mmtoamrnymlththmtmn&mmuﬂmhlwmmotit.

Sincerely, Herold Weisberg



sir, James E. 0'Neill, Deputy Archivist Rt. 12, Frederick, kd. 21701
Hational archives 12/29/76
" ‘Washingtom, D.C. 20408

Dear 4r, O'ieill,

I suppose all I can 4o about your endles: stonewalling and attempts at whipsaying
if to refume to be part of them, .

Immnmqmm-htwmu.m.!mmmummnm
mmterwetmyonvmtht,Ididtihanapmlau&uofmahdm
mdrel'hcpctmbmmﬁ. l’mthtdaummaodmmly.

Itthorammanm;ﬁentthnbouﬁn&hwnﬂncvhtlmdror'
mihblotothei.abinston?m.mwdﬁmtenlympurtitinthe%atbutw&eam

H
!oub.dmermthewuotmdpttcukfarmumofﬁu.uyou
mm.ﬁnmtutmmmmumtmmm.mlmawmmit.

Immmuumtommthtbcn.1thnmthwio&ckno1udpit.
Innnmerospund.m'hwahmulomtn to when 1t has requssts not yat met after
dno:tdxyom?npuhmtmyudwdtommmm.

Ry request of %o CIa is’ months old. First it tried to talk me out of it, then it
Just ignored it, Morthudmomslhmtulmtehmtcfﬁenbemu
ofﬁchleentnptdmmtotm%mnvhenmmmmngmmu

1 had an earlier roguest of the CI4 also not complisd with that included this intor
uptmt&rm.m1tnamtnmmmlwunmmmm. Without
coopliance, Making things essier for them makes o difference, The elephants trample
the foresta still,

me%amw::ummzum«mcn.camm.mnmmu
ne prodlam for you. ﬁuumnmmacwmmmmrmfmtmm
u-emdmmld.uthm_e'oftholuungbthm,maftbunngmihu'by
the irchives,

muttmmt&tmmﬂuafmwmmmuthm,I
mwmmm.mm.mlctmuuinsmutdi 28,
ﬁw.mtmmmm.mhmwdmurnn.m”ma

Archives word, You cite no provisiem.

v xmmmfu.mnmm'umm,;mWam
.mmmauua.tmtmmommwm.Iumtumg
mmmltommdmwummnnmtbmnmthtm.:Lf

hmhtmh:ﬁ&wmmhhﬂhldﬂnmmanwd%
mmtmmmtmaxmwm. There therefore was no parpose served by
mtmuﬂngurqmutotymtommm.dm. vasting my time. You have
thmardcmmdomt.!mdnithnnrmdom.

mmimné&.Mm‘:mmtthtitnmﬁtou.ltmm.mtiu
nﬂuedfarthtbylndnhu@ud.%hhtvthtmummmm
m-mamtoamprnppcdtbuthututudsmmumﬁin

Sincerely, Larold Weisberg



